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Your Ref:

Our Ref: ICTE2023-01
30 October 2023
 CONTRACT TITLE: Procurement of Information and Communications Technology (ICT) Equipment for Strengthening Gender-Responsive Planning and Reporting on Gender Statistics- Regional
DONOR PARTNER: The Caribbean Development Bank

REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION

Questions and Answers 

Question 1
Can you please specify whether the accessories listed under Lot 2: Tower Desktop Computers should be listed under Lot 1: Laptop Computers?
Answer:
That is correct. The accessories listed under Lot 2 relate to Lot 1 for the Laptop Computers.
Question 2    Can you also please confirm that this bid can be submitted via Email with Password Encrypted Documents?
Answer:
ITB 22.1 of the tender dossier indicates that “The Bid document must be submitted in the form of an encrypted or password protected document.”    
Question 3    Please advise on whether Section III - Evaluation and Qualification Criteria - Margin of Preference is applicable to this project procurement?
Answer: 
Although the “Evaluation and Qualification Criteria” makes provision for a “Margin of Preference (ITB 33)”, it indicates that it only applies “If the Bidding Data Sheet so specifies…”. In this instance, the Section II - Bid Data Sheet, ITB 33.1 specifies that “A margin of regional preference shall not apply”.
Question 4    Is the accessories for the Lots 1 and 2?
Answer:
The Accessories listed under Lot 2 in the tender dossier are only for Lot 1.
Question 4  
Is the quantity for the accessories 21 to match lot 1?
Answer:
The accessories to be bought are for the laptops listed in Lot 1 and should cover all 21 laptops.
Question 5  
Will a 16" laptop be acceptable for lot 1?
Answer:
Yes, a 16” Laptop is acceptable for the tender.
Question 6    
Will a NVIDIA Quadro RTX A2000 (8GB GDDR6) be acceptable for lot 1??
Answer:
Yes. A NVIDIA Quadro RTX A2000 (8GB GDDR6) graphics card will be acceptable for the laptops.
Question 7    
Would it be possible to have an extension?
Answer:
Yes. The deadline for submission of the tender is hereby being extended to 20 November 2023. The extension of the deadline will be communicated on all websites that the tender was published. Please see the attached addenda in accordance is clause 8 of the tender dossier.
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